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Aftention: Application Examiner / Review Engineer

Subject: Requesting to Update correct report on FCC Website
Reference: FCC ID: H?PCB3000

To whom it may concern:

Our client, SYMBOL TECHNOLOGIES, INC., has a product with the FCC ID:
H?PCB3000 that the date of the original grant of the equipment authorization is -

2006/08/28. They informed the reports showed wrong antenna types and asked
we change the correct description on FCC website. Please help us update the
correct report on FCC Website.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact us. Thank youl

Sincerely yours,

@W?M{/ e

Name: Brian Lee/ Title: Supervisor
Advance Data Technology Corp.
TEL.:+ 886-3-318-3232 #1632

FAX:+ 886-3-327-0892
E-mail: Bian@adt.com.tw
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